



# PEACEHAVEN TOWN COUNCIL

CLAIRE LACEY  
TOWN MANAGER  
TELEPHONE: (01273) 585493 OPTION 6  
FAX: 01273 583560  
E-MAIL:  
[Townmanager@peacehaventowncouncil.gov.uk](mailto:Townmanager@peacehaventowncouncil.gov.uk)

## Councillors on this Committee

TOWN COUNCIL OFFICE  
MERIDIAN CENTRE  
MERIDIAN WAY  
PEACEHAVEN  
EAST SUSSEX  
BN10 8BB

Councillor Jackie Harrison Hicks (Chair of Council), Job Harris (Vice Chair of the Council), Lynda Duhigg, Melvyn Simmons (Chair of Committee), Daryl Brindley, Rachael Coles, Robbie Robertson, Sue Griffiths

Date 30<sup>th</sup> July 2018

Dear Committee Member

You are summoned to a meeting of the **PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS** to be held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> August 2018 in the Anzac Room at 7.30pm

Claire Lacey  
Town Manager

## AGENDA

### GENERAL BUSINESS

1. PH 469 CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS
2. PH 470 PUBLIC QUESTIONS
3. PH 471 TO CONSIDER APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
4. PH 472 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There will be 15 minute period when members of the public may ask questions on any relevant LEISURE AND AMENITIES MATTER. It would be preferable if the question is submitted in writing by 12 noon on the day of the meeting. Each speaker is restricted to 3 minutes.

5. PH 473 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
6. TO APPROVE AND SIGN MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE
  - 6.1 PH 474 12<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2018 (p 3-7)
  - 6.2 PH 475 10<sup>th</sup> JULY 2018 (p 8-11)
7. PH 476 MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES OF MEETING 24<sup>th</sup> July 2018

### REPORTS

**8. PLANNING OF BUILDING IN THE AREA**

**8.1 PH 477 LW/18/0505** FRONT INFILL EXTENSION TO FORM A PORCH (p 12-21)

**8.2 PH 478 LW/18/0451** DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PORCH AND DOUBLE GARAGE,  
CONSTRUCTION OF SIDE EXTENSION INCORPORATING NEW GARAGE (p22-25)

**10. DECISION NOTICES**

**10.1** LW /18/0076 (P26-29)

**10.2** LW/18/0567 (P30-33)

**10.3** LW/18/0438 (P34-41)

**10.4** LW/18/0454 (P42-47)

**10.5** LW/18/0444 (P48-53)

**11. LW/18/0372** CONSENT TO DISPLAY AN ADVERTISEMENT (54-58)

**12. CONFIRM DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 4<sup>th</sup> SEPT 2018 AT 19:30**